D

3 T . > ih .
Port Blair, dated the 26" April’ 2000

To,
The Superintending Engineer,
Electricity Department,

Port Blair.

2

Sub: - Electrification of Shompen Hut Complex - Reg.
Sir,

I would like to say that after installation of 18 K.W Generator Set at
Shompen Hut Complex, Campbell Bay, the Shompen tribes as well as the staff
posted at Shompen Hut Complex for the welfare of Shompens are enjoying.

Installation of solar power project is very high. Due to deep jungle,
sufficient sunlight may not available if we go for Solar Power Project.
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It is, therefore, requested, some other economically viable alternative may
kindly be considered like small generator which can supply sufficient energy /
light to the Shompens as per their requirements.

It is also reij"ﬁeﬂ:sted to furnish financial estimate for alternative power
generator at Shompen Hut Complex, Campbell Bay.

This has the approval of Secretary (TW).

Yours faithfully,
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(Som Naidu)
Executive Secretary




